
Vale of White Horse District Council 
Council agenda - Wednesday, 8TH DECEMBER, 2010 

 Page 1 

Council Agenda 
 
Contact: Steven Corrigan, Democratic Services Manager 
Telephone number 01235 547675 
Email: steven.corrigan@southandvale.gov.uk 
Date: 30 November 2010 
Website: www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk 
 

 

 

Summons to attend 

a special meeting of Council 
 

to be held on Wednesday 8 December 2010 on the rising of the 
scheduled Council meeting which commences at 7.00 PM  
Guildhall, ABINGDON 
 
 
 
 
 
Margaret Reed 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
 
 

A large print version of this agenda is available.  In addition any 
background papers referred to may be inspected by prior 
arrangement.   
  
Please note that this meeting will be held in a wheelchair accessible venue.  If you 
would like to attend and have any special access requirements, please let the 
Democratic Services Officers know beforehand and they will do their very best to 
meet your requirements. 
 

 
Members are reminded of the provisions contained in the code of conduct adopted 
on 30 September 2007 and standing order 34 regarding the declaration of personal 
and prejudicial interests. 
 

 
Note: please remember to sign the attendance register.   
 



Vale of White Horse District Council 
Council agenda - Wednesday, 8TH DECEMBER, 2010 

 Page 2 

AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda    
 

Open to the public including the press 
  
Map and vision  
(Page 3) 
 

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting is attached.  A link to 
information about nearby car parking is 
http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/transport/car_parking/default.asp 
 
The council’s vision is to build and safeguard a fair, open and compassionate 
community.   
 

1. Apologies for absence  
To receive apologies for absence. 
 

2. Declarations of interest  
To receive any declarations of personal or personal and prejudicial interests in 
respect of the item on the agenda for this meeting.   
 

3. New executive arrangements  
(Pages 4 - 8)  
  
To consider the report of the head of legal and democratic services which asks 
Council to pass a formal resolution to adopt its chosen form of executive 
arrangements for implementation immediately following the May 2011 district 
elections (attached). 

 



R I V E R  O C K

R
I

V
E

R
 

T
H

A
M

E
S

W
I

L
S

H
A

M
 R

D

A34 T O

O X FORD &

M40 JC T 9

OPEN AIR

SWIMMING POOL

OPEN AIR

SWIMMING POOL

WATER

FEATURE

WATER

FEATURE

ABBEY MEADOW
ABBEY

GARDENS

TESCOTESCO

WAITROSEWAITROSE

FAIRACRES

RETAIL

PARK

ABINGDON

COMMUNITY

HOSPITAL

ABINGDON

COMMUNITY

HOSPITAL

POLICE

HQ

POLICE

HQ

WHITE HORSE

LEISURE AND

TENNIS CENTRE

WHITE HORSE

LEISURE AND

TENNIS CENTRE

A 4 1 5

M A R C H A M  R D

O C K  S T    A 4 1 5A 4 1 5

O
X

F
O

R
D

 
R

D
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

4
1

8
3

B
R

I D
G

E
 

S
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
4

1
5

S
T

R
A

T
T

O
N

 
 

 
 

W

A
Y

S
T

R
A

T
T

O
N

 
 

 
 

W

A
Y

S
T

E
R

T
 

S
T

H I G H  S T

A
3

4

A
3

4

W
O

O
T

T
O

N

 R
D

 
 

 
 

B
4

0
1

7

D
R

A
Y

T
O

N
 

R
D

B
4

0
1

7

A
B

B
E

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

C A L D E C O T T  R D

C A L D E C O T T  R D

W
E

S
T

 
S

A
I

N
T

 
H

E
L

E
N

 
S

T

B

A
R

T O N
 L A N

E

A U D L E T T  D R I V E

A
U

D
L

E
T

T
 D

R I V E

C
U

R T I S  A V E

R A D L E Y  R D

N
O

R
M

A
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

T
H

E

 M
O

T

T E

A B B O T T  R D

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
 

D
R

I
V

E

N
U

F
F

I
E

L
D

 
W

A
Y

S
P

R
I

N
G

 
R

D

V
I

C
T

O
R

I
A

 
R

D

C
O

N
D

U
I

T
 R

D

B O S T O C K  R D

A B I N G D O N

A34 TO

M4 JCT 13 A415 TO  

A4074,

READING

A4183 TO

A34,  OXFORD

A415 TO

FARINGDON (A420)  &

WANTAGE (A338)

NewburyNewbury

Reading

Wallingford

Kidlington

Bicester

Hemel

Hempstead

Aylesbury

High

Wycombe

Abingdon

Reading

MaidenheadMaidenhead SloughSlough

Wallingford

Kidlington

Bicester

Hemel

Hempstead

Aylesbury

High

Wycombe

A40
OxfordOxford

A40

A44

A34

A420A419

A417A417

A338

A4

A4

A417

A4074

A418

A40 A4010 A413

A40

A4130

A40

A44

A34

A420A419

A338

A338A338

A4

A4

A417

A4074

A418

A40 A4010 A413

A339A339

A40

A4130

A34A34

A34A34

A34A34

DidcotDidcot

Wantage

FaringdonFaringdon

Wantage

HEA THROW
AIRPOR T

M4

M4

M4

M3
M25

M25

M11

M40

M40

M40

14 13
12

11

10

8/9 15

12

16

20

8

9

4

7
8

8a

9

Abingdon

A415A415

N

STRANAER

OS data. PU100040256. Cr own     2008.

www.giveway .co.uk  2008    Tel: 0800 019 0027.

TM

Vale of White Horse District Council

Abbey House, Abbey Close, Abingdon, OX14 3JE

Tel: 01235 520202        Fax: 01235 532217

www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Abbey Close

Cattle Market

Charter Multi-storey

Civic

Rye Farm

Hales Meadow

Audlett Drive

West St Helen Street 

KEY: Car Parks
OS data. PU100040256. Crown     2008.

www.giveway.co.uk  2008  Te l:  0800 019 0027.

TM

OLD

GAOL

OLD

GAOL

By rail – the nearest main line railway stations to Abingdon are either Didcot Parkway (seven miles) or Oxford (eight miles). Radley railway station is located on the main line between 

Oxford and Didcot and is three miles from Abingdon town centre. For details of train times visit www.nationalrail.co.uk or call 08457 484950

By bus – there are a number of bus routes serving Abingdon town centre. For details of services and timetables, visit Oxfordshire County Council’s website at  

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk. Contact details for bus operators can be found on the travel information pages on our website www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Parking – details of car parks charges can be found on our website 

B U R G E S S  C LO S E

A
B

B
E

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

A B B E Y  C L O S E

TOWN

COUNCIL

TOWN

COUNCIL

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

GUILDHALLGUILDHALL

ABBEY

SHOPPING

CENTRE

ABBEY

SHOPPING

CENTRE

A
g

e
n
d

a
 A

n
n
e

x

P
a
g
e
 3



  
 

Council 
 

 
  

Report no 77/10  Report of Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

Author: Steven Corrigan 

Telephone: 01235 547675 

Textphone: 18001 01235 547675 

E-mail: steven.corrigan@southandvale.gov.uk 

To: Council 

DATE:  8 December  2010 

 

 

New executive arrangements 

Recommendation 
 
That Council adopts the leader and cabinet executive model as its new executive 
arrangements under the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 
2007 as set out in the document appended to this report from the third day after the 
local elections in May 2011. 

 

Purpose of Report 

1. This report continues the process for the Council to adopt new governance 
arrangements in line with the requirements of the Local Government and Public 
Involvement in Health Act 2007. At this meeting Council is required to pass a 
formal resolution to adopt its chosen form of executive arrangements for 
implementation following the May 2011 district elections.  

Strategic Objectives  

2. The implementation of new executive arrangements is a statutory requirement. In 
meeting this legislative requirement the council will address its strategic objective 
to ensure it manages its business effectively.  

Background 

3. Full details of the requirement on all local authorities to review their executive 
arrangements were set out in earlier reports to Council on 14 July and 20 October 
2010.   

Notice and publication of proposals 

4. At its meeting on 20 October Council authorised the head of legal and democratic 
services, in consultation with the Leader of Council and the leader of the 
opposition, to draft and publish the proposed model.  

Agenda Item 3

Page 4



  
 

5. Public notice was given in the press and the proposals document made available 
for inspection at the council offices and on the council’s website.  Any comments 
received in response to this publication will be reported to the meeting. 

6. The proposals document is attached at appendix 1 to this report. The document 
describes the new arrangements including transitional arrangements. 

Financial Implications 

7. The cost of the public consultation already undertaken and the publication of a 
public notice in local newspapers were met from existing budgets. Officers placed 
a joint notice with South Oxfordshire District Council thereby reducing costs.  

Legal Implications 

8. These were set out in the report to Council on 20 October 2010.  

9. A review of the council’s constitution will be undertaken to ensure it supports the 
new decision making arrangements. These proposed changes will be the subject 
of a further report to Council. 

Risks 

10. By passing a resolution at this meeting Council will meet the requirement to have 
chosen its preferred option by 31 December 2010. 

Other Implications 

11. There are no other significant implications. 

Conclusion 

12. The requirements of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 
2007, as set out in previous reports to Council, have now been completed and in 
line with statutory requirements this special meeting of Council is now invited to 
adopt the leader and cabinet executive model with effect from the third day after 
the district elections in May 2011.  

Background Papers 

• Reports to Council 14 July and 20 October 2010  
 

  

Page 5



  
 

Appendix 1 
 

 
Vale of White Horse District Council’s Governance Arrangements 

Proposals for New Executive Arrangements 
Leader and Cabinet Executive 

 
The Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 requires Vale of 
White Horse District Council to make changes to its current governance and decision 
making arrangements. The new arrangements will come into operation immediately 
after the elections in May 2011. The Council is required under the Act to publish its 
proposals following the conclusion of the consultation exercise. 
 

Proposed Executive Arrangements 
 
Council, at its meeting on 20 October 2010, proposed that, with effect from the third 
day after the May 2011 elections, Vale of White Horse District Council adopts the 
leader and cabinet executive (England) model, as set out in the provisions of the Local 
Government Act 2000 (as amended). The key elements of the proposals are: 
 
1. Election of the leader 
 
Council will elect the leader at its post election annual meeting. The term of office of 
the leader starts on the day of his/her election as leader and ends on the day of the 
next post election annual meeting unless he/she: 

• is removed from office or resigns 

• ceases to be a councillor; or 

• is disqualified from being a councillor before that day. 
 
2. Appointment of the executive and scheme of delegation 
 
The leader will determine the size of and appoint between two and nine members of 
the Council to the executive in addition to himself/herself, allocate any areas of 
responsibility (portfolios) to them, and may remove them from the executive at any 
time. The leader will determine the scheme of delegation for the discharge of the 
executive functions of the Council. 
 
The leader will report to the Council on all appointments and changes to the executive 
and scheme of delegation. 
 
3. Appointment of deputy leader 
 
The leader will appoint one of the members of the executive to be his/her deputy, to 
hold office until the end of the term of office as leader unless the person  

• resigns as deputy leader, 

• ceases to be a councillor  

• is disqualified from being a councillor or 

• is removed from office by the leader. 
 

Page 6



  
 

In the event of any of the above occurring the leader will appoint another member of 
the executive at the earliest opportunity. 
 
4. Absent leader 
 
The deputy leader will exercise all the powers of the leader in the absence of the 
leader. If the deputy leader is unavailable the executive must act in the leader's place. 
 

• Removal of leader 
 
Section 44c of the Local Government Act 2000 (amended) states that the executive 
arrangements which provide for a leader and cabinet executive may include provision 
for the Council to remove the leader by resolution. 
 
It is proposed that Vale of White Horse District Council should have the power to 
remove the leader by way of resolution by a simple majority, with provision for the 
removal of the leader to be included in the Council’s constitution. The Act specifies 
that, if the Council passes a resolution to remove the leader, a new leader is to be 
elected:  

• at the meeting at which the leader is removed from office or 

• at a subsequent meeting. 
 
6. Referendum 
 
Under the Act, the Council has the option whether or not to make its proposals subject 
to a referendum. A referendum would require registered electors to endorse the 
Council’s proposals. The cost of a referendum would be significant and given the low 
level of interest shown by the public about the leadership arrangements, Council 
agreed that there is insufficient justification to undertake a referendum in addition to 
the consultation exercise already undertaken.  
 
Accordingly, it is proposed not to hold a referendum on the form of Vale of White 
Horse District Council executive arrangements. 
 
7. Timetable for implementation 
 
The Council will formally adopt the new arrangements at a special meeting of Council 
on 8 December 2010. The leader and executive arrangements will be implemented on 
8 May 2011. The existing arrangements will operate in the interim. 
 
8. Transitional arrangements 
 
Under the Act, the Council must agree transitional arrangements for the period 
following the local elections up until the annual meeting of Council. Under these 
proposals, the chief executive will deal with any matters of urgency under his existing 
delegated power. The leaders of the political groups will be consulted. 
 
9. Continuous improvement 
 
In drawing up the proposals, the Council must consider the extent to which the 
proposals, if implemented, would be likely to assist in securing continuous 

Page 7



  
 

improvement in the way in which the local authority’s functions are exercised, having 
regard to a combination of economy, efficiency and effectiveness. 
 
The leader and cabinet executive option is the one which most closely reflects the 
Council’s current executive arrangements which have worked well over the past 
decade during which time the Council has improved. The Council is part way through 
a process of significant change and facing financial pressures. Adopting this option will 
provide continuity and allow the Council to address these issues. 
 
10. The constitution 
 
Council will agree detailed changes to the Council’s existing constitution to include the 
above proposals prior to the date on which the proposals come into effect. 
 
The Act makes clear that the Council must state the extent to which the functions 
specified in the Local Government Act 2000 (S13(3)(b)) are to be the responsibility of 
the executive which will be operated if the proposals are implemented. The Council 
proposes that the allocations of functions will continue as for the current Council until 
revised by the leader or Council under the new governance arrangements. 
 
As required by the legislation, notice of these proposals has been advertised.  
 
Further Information 
If you have any questions relating to the information contained in this document 
please do not hesitate 
to contact Democratic Services on 01235 547675 Email: 
democratic.services@whitehorsedc.gov.uk 
 
The reports considered by Council are available on the council's website 
www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk 
 
Council will consider these proposals at a special Council meeting on 8 December 
2010 following the scheduled meeting of Council. 
 
 
Margaret Reed 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
 
 
 

Page 8


	Agenda
	Map and vision
	3 New executive arrangements

